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From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:18 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Aimee Moore; 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov


Subject: Re: FW: Invitation to Speak at ACWA Spring Conference May 10, 2017


Garwin,


Maria sent an email earlier this AM to Aimee and I that she needed to convey her regrets that she will not be


able to attend as a result of family health issues that are going on right now for her. I noticed Aimee was out


and was not sure who else had contact info for the conference, so thanks for sending this note. I'm happy to


connect back with Rebecca to convey this sentiment if that works best for you. Just let me know.


Thanks,


C


On Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 10:13 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


1. It would be helpful to get back to Rebecca regarding Maria's availability and likelihood of participating on


the panel. Last I heard, Maria's calendar will allow her to go, but Aimee is awaiting conference approval.


2. This morning, Jeff R. asked me if NMFS is aware of the ACWA panel, and indicated that he heard that


David Murillo (not sure if in his role as Reclamation's mid-Pacific Regional Director, or his acting role as


Reclamation's Director), Chuck Hanson, and a rep of the Sacramento River Settlement Contractors will be on


the panel.


David Murillo, Chuck Hanson, SRSC


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rebecca Franklin <RebeccaF@acwa.com>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Date: Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 3:27 PM


Subject: FW: Invitation to Speak at ACWA Spring Conference May 10, 2017


To: "Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov" <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>


Good afternoon, Mr. Yip:


The Association of California Water Agencies (“ACWA”) will be hosting a program on Shasta Temperature


management on Wednesday, May 10, 2017 from 3:30 – 4:45 pm at the Portola Hotel in Monterey, CA. I had


previously sent an invitation to your Assistant Regional Administrator, but have not heard back. I am


wondering if you would be interested in participating in her place, if she is unavailable to attend. I look


forward to hearing back from you soon regarding your interest.


Thank you,


Rebecca


From: Rebecca Franklin


Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:53 AM

To: 'maria.rea@noaa.gov'


Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at ACWA Spring Conference May 10, 2017


Good morning, Ms. Rea:


I just wanted to follow up on my previous email regarding NOAA’s participation in an upcoming conference


panel that will be held on May 10th in Monterey. I chatted with some of our member agencies and they


suggested that if you are unable to participate, they would be interested in having Mr. Garwin Yip participate


in the panel. I look forward to hearing back from you soon regarding NOAA’s interest.


Thank you,


Rebecca


From: Rebecca Franklin


Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 1:43 PM


To: 'maria.rea@noaa.gov'

Subject: Invitation to Speak at ACWA Spring Conference May 10, 2017
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Dear Ms. Rea,


The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) would like to invite you (or a member of your staff) to


participate in a program to be held at ACWA’s Spring Conference on Wednesday, May 10, 2017 from 3:30 –


4:45 pm at the Portola Hotel in Monterey, CA. The program description is as follows:


Shasta Temperature Management: Impacts on fish, food and flows


After record low Chinook salmon survival rates in the 2014-2015 water year, the National Marine


Fisheries Service is proposing to lower the temperature requirements on the Sacramento River to


protect Chinook salmon eggs and hatchlings. Come to this session to learn about the challenges


associated with meeting the existing temperature management plan, the scientific basis for the new


proposal, and what kinds of water supply challenges this plan will pose if it is implemented.


Participation in this panel discussion would entitle you (or your agency’s representative) to complimentary


registration for the entire day. I look forward to hearing back from you soon regarding your interest.


Sincerely,


Rebecca Franklin


Senior Regulatory Advocate


Association of California Water Agencies


916.441.4545 | rebeccaf@acwa.com | www.acwa.com


http://www.acwa.com
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--

Christina L. Durham


Congressional Relations Specialist


NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service


West Coast Region

Christina.Durham@noaa.gov


**note new address and phone**

650 Capitol Mall


Sacramento, CA 95814


Phone: (916) 930-3606



